
From: Sanderson, Lance
To: Pesner, Hope
Subject: FW: ODP Monthly Trainings - September 2020 Virtual Trainings
Date: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 11:06:00 AM

Hi Hope, I found the September trainings e-mail. I think this is the first one in this format, so that might be why Anthony missed it.
 

From: PW, ODP_Outreach <RA-PWODP_OUTREACH@pa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 5:01 PM
To: ODP CONTRACT STAFF <ODP-CONTRACT-STAFF@LISTSERV.DPW.STATE.PA.US>; ODP-STATE-STAFF@LISTSERV.DPW.STATE.PA.US; ODP-AE-MEMBERSHIP@LISTSERV.DPW.STATE.PA.US; 'odp-
master-provider-list@listserv.dpw.state.pa.us' <odp-master-provider-list@listserv.dpw.state.pa.us>; ODP-SCO-GROUP@LISTSERV.DPW.STATE.PA.US; 'odp-STAKEHOLDER-
COMMUNITY@LISTSERV.DPW.STATE.PA.US' <odp-STAKEHOLDER-COMMUNITY@LISTSERV.DPW.STATE.PA.US>
Subject: ODP Monthly Trainings - September 2020 Virtual Trainings
 
Good afternoon,
 
The Office of Developmental Programs is pleased to announce its September trainings. Please use hyperlinked title listed below to register for the session.  
Please email: RA-PWODP_OUTREACH@pa.gov if you have any questions.
 

Date Course Title  

9/9/2020 Best Instructional Practices in Teaching Skills and Reporting on Progress Series
9/21/2020 COVID-19 Update for BSASP Providers
9/21/2020 "All Things AAW" Virtual Office Hour Click on the title to access registration links
9/23/2020 Deaf Sensitivity
9/24/2020 Supporting Self-Advocates Across Life Domains 

 
 

Series SEPTEMBER COURSE DESCRIPTIONS Audience

PTB Best Instructional Practices in Teaching Skills and Reporting on Progress Series Sessions 1-3: 
1:00-1:20 Session 1: The Importance of Goals and Objectives All professionals in the field
1:25-1:45 Session 2: Identifying Baseline and Stage of Learning
1:50-2:20 Session 3: Instructional Strategies Best Practices Sessions 4-6: 
2:25-2:45 Session 4: Goal Attainment Scaling All BSASP providers responsible for implementing

GAS, including SCs, and any professionals
interested in learning about the GAS model

2:50-3:30 Session 5: Making Instructional Decisions Grounded in Data
3:35-3:55 Session 6: Planning for the Next Instructional Phase or Plan Year using the GAS Model

Description
This PTB series will explore best instructional practices to target and teach meaningful and functional skills in home
and community based settings. Sessions 4, 5, and 6 will have a specific focus on Goal Attainment Scaling (GAS), one
easy way to establish, monitor, and track progress. GAS is a model implemented in BSASP programs. These pop-ins
will present content related to the topic and allow providers to ask questions to receive real-time technical
assistance.

VOH COVID-19 Update for AAW Providers All AAW Providers
10:00-11:30

Description
The purpose of the meeting is to provide updates on COVID-19 activities, answer questions and provide support.
These meetings are held for all Bureau of Supports for Autism and Special Populations’ (BSASP) providers. The VOH
starts with an overview of any new ODP Announcements and includes highlights of new practices, a review of topics
and questions sent in advance and discussion of any concerns that have come up in the past few weeks. Providers
will be able to ask questions directly of BSASP Regional Office Representatives.

VOH “All Things AAW” Virtual Office Hour All AAW Providers
2:00-4:00

Description
This VOH is designed for any provider within the Adult Autism Waiver. This time is designed to talk all things AAW!
Do you have a question? Want to find a resource? Or have suggestions? Then this VOH is for you! Please note that
anything Covid-19 related is reserved for the Covid-19 Specific VOHs.

VTT Deaf Sensitivity All Professionals in the Field
1:00-2:30

Description
This Virtual Targeted Training will present a brief summary of Deaf Culture, and provide basic information on sign
language, lip reading, and assistive technology.

PTB Supporting Self-Advocates Across Life Domains  All Professionals in the Field
1:00-1:25 Session 3: Community Living
1:30-1:55 Session 4: Daily Life and Employment

Description
This PTB series will challenge supporters to consider the importance of self-advocacy for the individuals they
support.  Each session will focus on life domains using the Charting the Life Course Framework. Last month focused
on advocacy/engagement and healthy living. This month, Session 3 will review “Community Living” and Session 4 will
focus on “Daily Life and Employment.” Following a 20-minute content presentation there will be AN opportunity for
discussion in each session. SessionS 5-6 will be presented in upcoming PTBs – stay tuned!

Series Key   

mailto:lasanderso@pa.gov
mailto:hpesner@pa.gov
mailto:RA-PWODP_OUTREACH@pa.gov
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/8271705549493342480
https://register.gotowebinar.com/register/7930685421069081616
https://register.gotowebinar.com/register/8710729547348342800
https://register.gotowebinar.com/register/8546576859368003856
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6881583102891985936


PTB Pop-in Training Bit Series: Best Instructional Practices in Teaching Skills and Reporting on Progress
VTT Virtual Targeted Training Series
VOH Virtual Office Hours

     
 


